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Mastercreation TFS

From: Nitin Yadav
Sent: 07 August 2024 14:26
To: Mastercreation TFS; Anil Nayak
Cc: Maya Rajguru; Siddhesh Dolas; Anuj Dubey; Accounts Aditya Food Services
Subject: FW: Change of Bank Account Details Of AFSC
Attachments: AFSC PNB New Bank Details.pdf

Dear Omkar, 
 
Kindly make the bank detail change for the all entity where ever it exist. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 

Nitin Kumar 
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES  
 
 
 

From: Accounts Aditya Food Services <accounts@adityafoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 August 2024 12:47 PM 
To: Nitin Yadav <nitin.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: ravi.kumar@k-corp.in; Bangalore Stores <bangalore.store@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Change of Bank Account Details Of AFSC 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
  
GREETINGS FROM AFSC 
  
We hope that you are doing well, 
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Through the column of this mail we, ADITYA FOOD SERVICES COMPANY want to submit that we have changed our banking partner from AXIS Bank 
to PNB (The details of which is attached herewith this mail).  
 
Our  humble request to you to please maintain the business transactions with our Punjab National Bank account only because we have already put the 
cancellation paper work with our previous banking partner i.e Axis Bank. 
  
Thank you for your support as always. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
--  

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Dhanalakshmi 

Aditya Food Services Company 

46/4, Kanakashree Layout, opp Cottage Loaf street, Byrathi Village, 

Bidarahalli Hobli, Bangalore - 560077 

Ph. no . +91 8825784453 / 9035599005 
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